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STREET ADDRESS: 714 Rugby Road HISTORIC NAME . Smith-Marshall House

MAP & PARCEL.  5-133 , » DATE / PERIOD : 1906 ‘ o

"CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 2-504 STYLE: Vernacular

PRESENT ZONING: R-1 " HEIGHT (io cornice) OR STORIES: 2

ORIGINAL OWNER: Julia Skinner Smith 'DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 166.4' x 175! (29,120 sq. ft.)
| ORIGINAL USE: Residence CONDITION : Good

PRESENT USE: Residence SURVEYOR : Bibb

PRESENT OWNER . Ceorge A. and Theresa M. Beller DATE OF SURVEY . Winter 1980

ADDRESS ! 714 Rugby Road SOURCES ! City/County Records

Charlottesville, VA

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This large 2-storey white frame house is five bays wide and dowble pile, with an original 2-storey rear wing. It is
set on a high brick foundation. The walls of the second storey flair slightly and lack cornmer boards, indicating
that sthey probably were not originally weatherboarded, but were perhaps covered with wooden shingles. The weather-
boarding stops just below the tops of the second storey windows, and there is some sort of smooth wall covering on
the upper.part of the facade. The medium-pitched hip roof is covered with slate and has projecting eaves and verges
| and a boxed cornice. Low hip-roofed dormers on the facade and east sides have wide multi-1ight hinged-sash windows.
| A taller dormer at the rear has a pair of double-sash, 6-over-6 light windows. There is-one interior capped chimney |
| and a semi-exterior capped chimney with one set of weatherings on the facade. Windows are double-sash, 6-over-6 light,
| with plain trim. ‘They are the same height at both levels., Basement windows are the same, with some 6-light hinged-
sash also. There is a one-storey bay window centered on each side elevation. The western one has a low pitched
| metal hip roof, and its center windows is multi-light, fixed sash. The eastern one has a higher pitched hip roof and §

all three windows are 8-over-8 light with 8-light tramnsoms. A 1-sterey entrance porch covers the center bay of the ‘
| facade, but the brick piers supporting it once supported a somewhat wider porch. It has a low-pitched pedimented
| gable roof supported by square posts and by four matching Tuscan pilasters with large consoles. - There is no frieze.
| The porch has a rougl wooden floor and the remains of a primitive Chinese Chippendale balustrade. The 6-panel entrance]
| door has multi-light sidelights and transom. There is a single-flight open stair with Chinese Chippendale balustrade |
| in the central hall. There is no window at the second level above the entrance. The Tear elevation is three bays
| wide with an original 2-storey wing covering the western bay. The wing has a 2-storey back porch, enclosed at the
| second level, with a 2-flight dog-leg stair with winders. Another 2-storey back porch covers the other two bays of
| the main block. It has square posts and horizontal railing.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Mrs. Julia Skinner Smith purchased a 2-acre lot in Preston Heights subdivision in 1905 (ACDB 132-73). It was a

| triangular tract bounded by Rugby Road, Burnley Avenue (called Cabell Avenue on early subdivision plats), and the

| Wyndhurst section reserved by the Preston family. Tax records show -that she built this house in 1906. Instead of

| facing either street, it faced south toward the Preston house and the University. Mrs. Smith sold it in 1912 to the

| Virginia Wooglin Company (ACDB 149-1), which sold it to W. Allen and Hazelhurst B. Perkins in 1916 (City DB 28-434).
They subdivided the tract and sold the house the same year to Harry T. Marshall, a professor at the University

| (DB 29-51). His widow continued to live there after his death, and her heirs sold it in 1972 to Wilson Walker Cowen
(DB 334-600), who renovated it and sold it to the present owners in 1977 (DB 386-775). Additional References: City

DB 29-51; WB 16-97.

SIGNIFICANCE
"l This large vernacular house was the home of Dr. Harry T. Marshall, Chairman of the Department of Physiology at
| the University. It is also said to have been used as a fraternity house and as a boarding house.

HISTORIC | ANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF‘CDMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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i IDENTIFICATION
§ Street Address: 7/</ /?T;c;v//;}/ /Z{{

Map and Parcal: - /75

Census Track & Block:

Present Owner: /7 ¢ [/d’(
Address: gezesel

§ Present Use:

Original Owner:

Original Use:

BASE DATA
Historic Name: SW‘WM@C

Date/Pericd: /706

Style:

Height to Cornice: ]
Height in Stories: =7 ,/;F/éZi
Present Zoning: /7-/

Land Area (sq.ft.): /66,4 (X'//‘"Zﬁ
Assessed Yalue (land + imp.):

DO

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

GRAPHICS

CONDITIONS

SOURCES

LANDMARK COMMISSION-DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, AUGUST, 1974
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